N THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANLA

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION, :
Plaintiff, :

Civil Action Na.
01-CV-5366

LY

v.

.

ROBERT L. BENTLEY,’ :
BENTLEY FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC,, :
ENTRUST GROUP, - :

Defendzants.

TEMPORARY RESTRALNING ORDER, ORDER APFOINTING RECEIVER, FREEZING
ASSETS AND PROVIDING FOR OTHER RELIEF

Plaintiff Sccurides end Exchange Cammission (“Commission"), having commenced this
acticn on of about October 23, 2001, by filing a Complaint For Permanent Injunction and Other
Pecli=l 2nd a Motion for Temporary Restaining Order and Other Relief; defendants having
vraived service of the summons and complaint, and a consex bhaving been ﬁlcd-by 2!l defendants
in which they waive& have their right to the entry of ﬁndjnés of fact and conclusions of law
under Rule 52 of the Federal Rules af Civil Procedmc.. end, without admiting or denying the
cliegzdions made in the Commissica's plcadings; excepl as to jurisdicdon which is admitted, end
having eansented to entry without further nodee of this Order, und it appearing thart this Cewt
J:as jurisdiction aver the parties and over the subject matter of this actian, and the Court being

[ully advised in the premises:



THE COURT FINDS:

1)  This Court has jurisdiction over the subject matte;' of this action and over defendants.
Naw, therefore,
: .

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED the: pending the determination of the Commission’s Motion
for 2 Preliminary Injunction ar hearing on the merits: Defendents, and their officers, directors,
subsidiaries, affiliates, agents, servants, employess, 2ttormeys-in-fact, end those persons in astive
copcert ot participation with them who reccive actual ﬁutic:: of this order by personal service or
otherwisc, and cach of them, are enjoined and restruined from, directly or indirectly, in the.offer
or gale of any secuﬁtja by the usc of any mewns or in.stn:nncnts of teansportation, or ’
campunicatian io intesstate commerce or by the use of the mails: (1) cmploying any device,
scheme, ar apifice 10 defraud: or (2) obraining money or property by means of any nntrue |
stalzment of & material fact or any émissi'c_n w-s:tat‘; a materinl foct necessary in order to make
the statements made, in the light of the circamstances under which they were mads, not
mislcading, or; (3) enpaging ia any transaction, pn:ﬁcc; or course of business which operates or
would operatc &s & fraud or deceit upon the purchaser in viclation of Secticn 17(2) of the
Securities At of 1933 [15 U.S.C. §77q()]-

. Ir.

IT 1S HERERY ORDERED thar, pending the detcrmination of the Commission's Motion
for 2 Preliminary Injunction or hearing on the merits: Dafendants, and their officers, directors,
subsidiaries, affiliates, agents, servants, employees, attomcys-in-fact, and thosc persons in active
cancert or participation with thern who receive actual noties of this order by persanal service or
otherwise, and cach of them, arc enjoined and resvamed from direcly or indirectly, by the wuse of

=0y mesns or insturaentality of intersiate commerce, or of the mails or of any facility of any



national securities exchenge in connecton with the purchass or sale of any sccurity: (1)
craploying any device, scheme, or artifice to defraud; (2) meking any untruc statement of a
matcrial fact or to omit to stalc 2 matcnal fact necessa{ry in order 1o make the statements made, in
the light of the circurastances uader which they were ::nade, not misleading; or (3) engaging in
any acl, practce, or course of business WhiCh'Opcfatu‘ or would operate as & fraud or deceit upon
any person in violation of Section 10(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 [15 U.S.C. §
78i(b)) and Rule 10b-5 thereunder [17 CF.R. 240.10b-5].
| oL

. ITIS HEREBY ORDERED that, pending the determination of the Commission's Mation
for a Preliminary ltgunclwn or hmrmg on the merits: Defendants Bentley Financizl Services,
Is15., and BenUcy, and their officers, directors, subsidiarics, effiliates, apents, servants,
cmizloyees, axorneys-in-fact, and thase pecsons In activ;c conecrt or participation with them who
recsive actual notice of this order by pezfsc;nal service or atherwiss, and cach of them, aze
enjoincd and restrained from, directly or indirectly, while angzged in the business of effecting
andactons in Sccuriiies for the account of others ar for.their own 2ccounts. have made use of
the f.-xaih ar the mcans or instrumentalities of interstate ;ummcrce 10 effect wrapsactions in, or to
induse the pmcizas: of, securities, withoul being registered as brokers or dealers with the
Commission in violation af Section 15(2) of the Exchange Act [15 U.S.C. 780(a)]

Iv. |

ITIS HEREBY ORDERED THAT pending the detenmination of the Cammission’s
Motion for a Preliminary Injunction ar hearing on the ments:

A) All the assets of cach of the defendanis are frazen. Defendants aad their officers,
dirccrors, and those persons in active concert or participatian with them who receive actual

notice of this order by personal service or oiicrwise, and cach of them, hold and retain within



’i'i ik

(.u'{ l

their control, and othezwise prevent any disposition, ransfer, pledgef encumbrance, assignment,
dissipation, caficealment, or other dispasal whatsoever of ny o ir funds or other assers or
things of value presently held by thém, unde: thcir direct or indireot conmol or aver which they
cxcreise aclual or apparent investment or other authority, or which are held directly or indireculy
for thelr benafit, in whatever form such assets may presently exist and wherever located,

B) Any bank, ﬁr;sncial or brokerage instinuion or other person ar entity holding any
funds, secuxities or other asscts in the name of|, for the benefit of, or Lﬁmdar the direct or indirect

‘castrol of defendarits Robert L. Bentley, Bantley Financial Services, Inc., Batrist Group, or their
ofizcers, dircctors, or thase persons m active concert ax; parucipation with them, and each of
them, s;hall hold and retain vm:hm fheir control and : m‘t{'zihc withdrawal, remowval, transicr or‘
other disposal of any such funds or other assets; ¢§h\ -

C) The defendzars and their officers, directors, successar corporation, subyidiaries and
effiliates, agents, servants, employees, uttorneys-in-fact, and those persons in active concert or
participation with them who receive actual notice of this order by personal service or otherwise,
and cach of them, shall refrain from soliciting investors'to invest in sccurities, accepting, taking
cantrol of, or depesiting in any financial institution ad.di].tionzl fimds from dctual or potential
investors in sccurities issued or sald by them.

D) Defendants may request that the court modify the asset freere against Robert Bentley
to providé far reasonable living expepses and aromey fe;es. The SEC may opposc any such
request for modification of the esset freezc.

v.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, thc defendants are probibited from destroying or

aliering records. Pending determination of the Commission's Monion for a Preliminary

Injunction or hearing on the merits, defendants, and theic offieers, directors, successor

4



corporations, subsidiaries and affiliates, agents, serV'cjnfS, cmployees, anomeys-in-faet, and those
persans in sctive concart or participation with them who receive actual notice of this arder by
personal service or otherwise, and each of them, arc hereby restrained from destroying,
mutileting, concealing, altering, or disposing of any document referring or relating it any manoer
to any transactions described in the Commission's eomplaint in this acdon. or to amy
commuunications between or emong any of the D:fmda.rlms. Asused in this order, "document”
mecens the original and 2l non-identical capies (whetimr‘ noo-identcal becausc'_,of hepdwritten,
naoruzion or oﬂ'xr:rwis-lc) of all wiittcn or graphic marter, hSwever produced, and’ any other tangible .
recerd, of clectronic ‘data compﬂeunn cepable of reprod ucnon in tangible form, including,
w:thout limitagon, com;tut::r dam, o-mail mecesages, correapondence, memoranda, minutbcd,
tclephone recards, reports, studies, telexes, diaries, calendax emies, contracts, letters of
agreemeat,.and including any and all axisting drzfts of 21l documents.

Vi.

JT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Commission's application for expeditcd discovery,
is grented and that, commencing with the ime and date of this Order, in lieu of the time periods,
no's:i.‘:e pravisions, end other requirements of Rules 26, 30, 33, 34, 36 and 45 of the Federal Rules
of Civil Procedure, and Rules Z6.1.4 and 30,14 of the Local Rules of this Court, discavery shall
proceed as [ollows:

A) Pursuzmi o Rule 30(e) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, the Commission may
ke depositions upon oral examination on two days notice of any such deposition. Depaositons
mzy be taken Monday through Seturday and may be Taken telephonicelly. As to Defendants, and
(helr officers. dirsctors, subsidiaries and afhiliates, ag:uts; servants, cmployees, awners,.brokers,
aesaciates, trustess, apd undarwriters, the Commission yuay dcposu;': such witnessos after serving 2

deposition notice by facsimile, hand or overnight courier upon such defendants or their caunscl,



and without serving a subpocus on such witness. Deposidons which bave not beeg signed by the
witness may be used for purposes of the hearing on plaintiff Commission’s application fora
przlimioery injunction:

B) Pursuant to Rule 33(2) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, the defendants, and
cach of therm, shall a;nswer the Commission's inxmza-.mries within three days of service of-such
interrogetorics upon defendants;

C) Pursuant to Rulc 34(b) of the Federal Rules aof Civil Procedure, the defendants, and
each of therm, shall’ pmduca ali documents requesied by (he Conmmnission within three days of
scivice of such request, with prod\lmon of the documu'ns made ta Plazrm&'s caunsel, or - such
other persan or place as counsel for the Commission msy direct in writing;

D) Pursuant 10 Rule 36(2a) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedurc, the defendants shall
respond o 'thz Commission's requests for admissions within three days of such requests; and

E) All written responses to the Commission's requests for discovery under the Federal
Rules of Civil Procedure shall be-delivered by hand or ovemnight cowrier 1o Plaintiff's counsel, or
such ather place aad person ag counsel for the Commission may direct in writing.

| p. &

A) IT 1S ORDERED thart the Court appoints: David H, Marion, Esq. of Montgormery,
McCracken, Walker & Rhoads LLP as a Recajver pursuant to 28 U.5.C. § 754. No bond is
required in conneotion with the eppomtment of the Recejver. |

B) The Recciver shall have complete jurisdiction over, and control of ! the property,
real, personal ox mixed, including zay assets or [unds, WI:;m'c‘rcr locared of all defendants.,

C) The Receiver shall take control immediately of prexdses cccupied or owned by

defendants exeept for defendant Bemtley's primary personal residence and all accounts af the



defandants It epy bank, brokerage fiem or financial institulion which has possession custody or
cootrol of any assets of the defendants wherever located.

D) The Receiver is authorized to inour reasonable expenses and to engage or employ
persons necessary o assist in caying out his duties and responsibilities. The Receiver shall
rmake an application to the Court for costs, fees and expenses for services describing in
reasonable detail the nature of the services performed and shall be paid out of defendants’ funds.

VIL. ’

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that service of this Order, the Summons and Complaint
may be made by facsimile, mail, delivery by comrmercial courier, or personally by any cmploycc
of the Securilies and Exchange Cum:msazon who is ot connsel of record in this matter, or

_sPccial process Sexver, or any other person, of in any other menner autharized by Rule 5 of the
Fodaral Rules of Civil Procedure and may be made on any registered egeat, officer, er director of
defendsnts, or by publication or on counsel for defendants. Discovery requests may be
commuoicated by facsimile, mail, or delivery by cormercial courier.

VTIL |
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, pursusnt to the agrecment of the parties, that the

defendayts, and cach of them, app<ar before this Court « 7 P__m on the

K Y dayor ﬂmﬂéﬂhkn; 2001, in Cawrtzoom __§ D . oFthe United

States District Court for the Eastern Diswicr of Pomxsylvama, or as soan thcrcaf:cr as they ean be

heard, to show canse, if any there be, why this Court should not emer a Preliminary Injuncion
and order preliminary rclief against the defendants pursuani to Rule G5 of the Federal Rules of

Civil Procedure, end extending the temporary relicl granted iy this Order until a final

zdjudication on the megits may be had.



IX

It js further ordered that the Court shall retain jurisdiction of this matter for all purposes

Y Y -4 p 7
SO ORDERED, this L7 Z2 day of Octaber 2001, 2t 5735 gelock 2 .

o>

Unitod States District Judge
Jay C. Waldman




